
From: Osman, Ayat E.
Sent: 8/25/2010 3:57:28 PM

Redacted
To: RedactRamaiva Sbilna R (7n=PG<frF/nn=r'nmnratp/rn=Rprirnpnt<;/rn=SRRrlV

Redacted Baker,
Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); don.arambula@sce.com 
(don.arambula@sce.com); Osman, Ayat E. (ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov); Tapawan- 
Conway, Zenaida G. (zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov); Athena Besa 
(ABesa@semprautilities.com)

RedactedLo, Doris (doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov); michelle thomasCc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PPM IOU/ED 2-day Meeting in September

All we are trying to get logistics pinned down, bottle neck is booking rooms so we are looking into the 
Westfield Business Center downtown SF (same place we held the Big Bold Workshops 2 years ago).. 
Zeny and Simon, suggested lOUs should get cover the cost of the meeting rooms..
The cost of the rooms is $400/room/day;
We need three rooms at the same time (note some of those rooms could be partitioned; not sure if they 
can partition to more the 2 rooms)..
Dates set for now are Sep 16-17 all day meetings (8:30am-5:30 pm)..

Any ideas?

Ayat

From: Osman, Ayat E.
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 12:38 PM 
To: 'Don.Arambula@sce.com'; [Redacted 
Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Baker, Simon 
Cc: michelle thomas
Subject: RE: PPM IOU/ED 2-day Meeting in September

; Shilpa R Ramaiya; Athena Besa;

Hi Don,
Simon will clarify the purpose and expectations for this meeting (cc here)..
I will be sending detailed agenda next week..
Also we will be sending meeting materials on PPMs prior to the meeting (hopefully about a week prior 
to the meeting when we have the material ready)..

regards

Ayat

From: Don.Arambula@sce.com [mailto:Don.Arambula@sce.com]
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Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 6:44 PM___________
To: Osman, Ayat E.; Anderson,[Redacted 
Cc: michelle thomas
Subject: Re: PPM IOU/ED 2-day Meeting in September

Shilpa R Ramaiya; Athena Besa

Ayat
Is the intended only for a report out to IOUs by the ED on its proposed PPMs or is this opportunity to discuss and 
come to an agreement on joint PPMs among IOUs and ED?

Don Arambula 
SCE
626.633.3146 
Pax 43146

From: "Osman, Ayat E." [ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: 08/24/2010 05:57 PM MST_______________
To: [Redacted "Ramaiya, Shilpa R"

<SRRd@pge.com>; Don Arambula; "Athena Besa" <abesa@semprautilities.com> 
Subject: RE: PPM IOU/ED 2-day Meeting in September

All
We could only find location for the meetings for Sep 16-17th. Both days are all day meetings.
I am going to send an agenda with details and purpose of meeting after we confirm the locations etc. for 
now I just want to inform you so that you can alert the respective program managers/implementers to 
plan attending these two days.

The scope of the meetings is basically ED staff presenting their work on Program Performance Metrics 
(PPMs); that will go into a resolution process eventually (there were advice letters filed by the 
IOUs regarding PPMs early in May based on Decision requirements)..

Kindest Regards 
Ayat

From: Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 2:49 PM 
To: Osman, Ayat E.
Cc:| Redacted
Subject: RE: PPM IOU/ED 2-day Meeting in September

Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Don.Arambula@sce.com; Athena Besa

Hi Ayat-

I would like to talk with you to understand more about what will take place at these meetings so that we 
can get the right people all lined up for the either the 13th and 14th or the 16th and 17th. Sounds like you 
are out of the office right now so let me know when you are back in and I can arrange to give you a call.
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Looking forward to talking with you.

Redacted

Redacted RedactedPacific Gas and Electric Company | IDSM Regulatory Reporting |

From: Osman, Ayat E. [mailto:ayat.osman@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 2:43 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Don.Arambula@sce.com: Athena Besa 
Cc: Redacted
Subject: RE: PPM IOU/ED 2-day Meeting in September

16 & 17 sorry using my phone in meeting..it has to be 2 consequtive days by mid sep because of resolution 
schedule

---- Original Message-----
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:] 
Sent: Tue 8/24/2010 1:10 PM
To: Osman. Avat E.;; Athena Besa
Cc: Redacted
Subject: RE: PPM IOU/ED 2-day Meeting in September

RedactedThanks for the information, Ayat. I'll have 
check with internal folks and loop back with you regarding attendance 
and availability. Is there any flexibility around the dates if key 
folks are unavailable?

on our team

Shilpa

Shilpa Ramaiya 
PG&E
Integrated Demand-Side Management

From: Osman, Ayat E. [mailto:]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24,2010 12:35 PM
To:; Athena Besa; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: PPM IOU/ED 2-day Meeting in September

SB GT&S 0463489
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Don, Athen, Shilba

ED is going to present the PPM work on the 12 SW programs. The proposed 
dates are September 13th and 14th.
Please see the attached schedule; due to overlap of staff work, the main 
SW programs are scheduled as shown; so please make sure that the program 
managers (or implemented if 3rd party) be present during those session.

I would like to know who is attending for each SW program so that I get 
the head count and the attendees affliation/role/contact information..

We are trying to book the Westfield Conference Center in Downtown SF but 
still working on that..

There will be three concurrent sessions each day so that is the bottle 
neck to find three rooms in one venue! If you have any suggestions 
please let me know..
Also be pleased to answer question..

Kindest Regards,

Ayat Osman, PhD
Energy Efficiency Section
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone
e-mail
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